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Subject: Request for Amendment to NRC License No. 45-071 12-01. 

The following is a request to amend subject NRC License issued to the Virginia Institute of 
Marine Science/School of Marine Science as follows: 

1. Delete Nancy A. Stokes from Item 1 1, as authorized to use or supervise the use of 
radioactive materials. 

2. Add Steve Kuehl PhD., to Item 11, as authorized to use or supervise the use of 
radioactive materials. Dr. Kuehl has over 20 years of cumulative training and experience 
in the use of radioactive material for research beginning as a graduate student at North 
Carolina State University. Dr. Kuehl successfblly completed the formal and practical 
Radiation Safety training offered here at VIMS between 10/24-28/2005. 

Thank You for your attention to these matters. 

Sincerely, 

Thomas W. Grose 
Director, Safety & Environmental ProgramsRSO 



This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letteriapplication dated 

/ z  hr fw , and to inform you that the initial processing which 
includes an administrative review has been performed. 

&%&/J, ,6- 07((1-op  here were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a 
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee 8 Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately i f  there is a fee issue involved. 

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number 
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. 
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 
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Sincerely, 
Licensing Assistance Team Leader 


